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London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ

Tel 0171 278 4444
Fax 0171 860 5713

John Thompson and Partners Our ref: E6/11/21
77 Cowcross Street Your ref:
London EC1M 6BP Date: 28th Nov 96

Tel ing to:
Charles Thuaire,
0171-860-5867.

Dear Sir,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
New End Hospital NW3.

Thankyou for your letter of 12th November regarding the issue of
a--roval of details of brickwork for the above site (ref

WEAYSBP: 1 regret that the wrong details were included on the
condltlonal decision letter dated 30th October and that this did
not accurately reflect what was agreed on site.

This letter is to confirm that the correctly worded condition 1
should read as follows:

1. The bricks to be used on blocks C/D shall be Ibstock Kernow Red
handmade (first quality) on the front elevation, Ockley Smeed Dean
London stock on the rear elevation, and Smeed Dean Multi stock on
all garden wall and retaining walls.

Condition 2 remains correct.

Yours faithfully,

for Director of Environmentiﬂr

cemt/docs/letterl

Director Mark Gilks BA{Hons),M.Soc.Sc.,MRTPI



